Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 Special Schedule: Period 1, Quarter 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Dear Students,

There have been many changes this past year, and we want to hear how you're doing. Our school is dedicated to helping students develop the skills they need to succeed in school and beyond, and is participating in a program to better understand how students are using these skills.

To better support you, our school would like to ask you some questions about your experiences and thoughts. Only your teachers and school leaders will be able to see your responses, which will not affect your class grades. Please respond honestly—there are no right or wrong answers! You may use a computer, tablet, or smartphone to access the survey.

Directions for Survey-Taking:

- Go to surveys.panoramaed.com/hidoe
- Enter your 10-digit Student ID
- Complete your survey and press submit

Please take your time to give honest and thoughtful answers. If you have any questions, please contact Mrs. Pakalana Phillips at <u>pakalana_phillips@lahaina.k12.hi.us</u>. Thank you for your feedback. Your responses are an important part of helping to create wonderful school and classroom experiences at our school!

Students: If you are coming to school, please bring your lunch to school or <u>pick up lunch from the cafe</u>. In an effort to have the least amount of visitors on campus we are not letting parents or anyone bring lunch or drop off things randomly to you. Mahalo!

For safety and accountability purposes all students will need their student ID to access campus starting Monday 8/31/2020. Mahalo!

HOSA members, just a reminder that registration will be from August 31st to September 4th. Also, check out our school website, our school Facebook page, or our HOSA Facebook page

Our yearbook theme this year is "A Year like No other". We are asking students, parents, teachers, and staff to upload pictures every week for specific themes. This week's theme is "Distance Learning". Upload your favorite "Distance Learning" photo to our website. The links are available at the school's website under the academics, students, parents, and teachers tab. Next week's theme is "Generations" because

our school will be turning 190 years old and we want students, teachers, and staff to take pictures with their children, parents, grandparents, and great grandparents who graduated from Lahainaluna. Please let Aunty Pakalana Phillips know if you have any questions or concerns. She can be contact at <u>pakalana.phillips@k12.hi.us</u>

To all Lahainaluna HighSchool Music Department students in the Concert Band, Concert Choir, Jazz Band, and Marching Band from EVERY PERIOD (courses: Band, Chorus, Jazz, Directed Studies Music): We will be having an online meeting on THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 3 at 6:00PM. Information on how to join in has been sent out and is also available on our website: www.lahainalunamusic.org

It is important that every student from the Concert Band, Concert Choir, Jazz Band, and Marching Band be in attendance with a parent or guardian. Extremely vital information will be shared regarding how the year will proceed in regards to our classes. Please help share this info with those who are enrolled.

Any questions or concerns, please notify either of the music directors: Mr. or Mrs. Carlos.

Mahalo!

<u>Anime club!</u> Are you ready for our first virtual anime night on Friday, September 11th? Check our Facebook page for more detail! For more information, please contact sensei Shigaki.

<u>Learning Lab:</u> Need Internet? Our computer learning lab is open daily from 8:00am to 11:00am in room P-18 which is located below our gymnasium. Drop in if you need to.

Lahainaluna Gmail Account: Still need help logging into your lahaina.k12.hi.us Gmail account? Please call our main office and we can help you. The phone number is (808) 662-4000. Please call between the hours of 8:00am to 2:00pm. Mahalo!

UNIFORM pick up hours at Williams & Associates office are 9 AM – 4 <u>PM.</u> If you are going to pick up your order or make exchanges, please contact- Mark Tillman of Williams & Associates, at 667-0770. Their address is 147 Kupuohi St. #G-1, Lahaina, HI 96761 and website at <u>www.williamsmaui.com</u>. Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE WITH SYRUP, FRUIT, OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CORN DOG, POTATO WEDGE, VEGGIE STICKS WITH HUMMUS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE.